

PROGRAMMATIC ACCREDITATION & APPROVALS

Program	Accrediting Entity	Approval/Licensure/Certification	Contact Information
Aviation Maintenance Technology	Federal Aviation Administration, US Department of Transportation	Airframe and Powerplant (A&P) [National Certification]	Flight Standards District Office 4955 E. Andersen Ave., Ste. 110 Fresno, CA 93727 (559) 454-0286 http://www.faa.gov
Criminal Justice: Corrections	1. Board of State and Community Corrections (BSCC)/Standards and Training for Corrections (STC) 2. Bureau of Security and Investigative Service (BSIS)	1. Adult Corrections Officer Core Course Certificate of Completion (Academy) 2. Security Guard Card Training Certification and Exposed Firearm Certification of Completion	1. Board of State and Community Corrections 2590 Venture Oaks Way, Suite 200 Sacramento, CA 95833 (916) 324-1641 http://www.bscc.ca.gov/s_standardsandtrainingforcorrections.php 2. Bureau of Security and Investigative Service 2420 Del Paso Rd., Ste. 270 Sacramento, CA 95834 (916) 322-4000 or (800) 952-5210 http://www.bsis.ca.gov
Dental Assisting	Department of Consumer Affairs, Dental Board of California (DBC)	Registered Dental Assistant (RDA) [State Registered License]	Dental Board of California 2005 Evergreen Street, Suite 1550 Sacramento, CA 95815 (916) 263-2300 http://www.dbc.ca.gov
Dental Hygiene	1. The American Dental Association's Commission on Dental Accreditation (CODA) ¹ 2. Department of Consumer Affairs, Dental Hygiene Committee of California (DHCC)	1. Registered Dental Hygienist (RDH) [State Registered License] 2. State Registered License (same as noted above)	1. Commission on Dental Accreditation 211 East Chicago Ave. Chicago, IL 60611-2678 (312) 440-2500 http://www.ada.org/117.aspx 2. Department of Consumer Affairs, Dental Hygiene Committee of California (DHCC) 2005 Evergreen Street, Suite 1050 Sacramento, CA 95815 Phone: (916) 263-1978 Fax: (916) 263-2688
Electrician	Department of Industrial Relations, Division of Labor Standards Enforcement	Certified Electrician	Department of Industrial Relations, Division of Labor Standards Enforcement Attn: Electrician Certification Unit 1515 Clay Street, Ste. 1302 Oakland, CA 94612 Phone: (510) 286-3900 Fax: (510) 286-3917 Email: ECUINFO@dir.ca.gov
Registered Nursing	Department of Consumer Affairs, California Board of Registered Nursing (BRN)	Registered Nurse (RN) [State Registered License]	Board of Registered Nursing 1747 North Market Blvd., Suite 150 Sacramento, CA 95834 (916) 322-3350 http://www.rn.ca.gov
Respiratory Therapy	Commission on Accreditation for Respiratory Care (CoARC) ²	Certified Respiratory Therapist (CRT) [National Entry-Level Certification] Registered Respiratory Therapist (RRT) [National Advanced-Level Registration] California Licensed Respiratory Care Practitioner (RCP) [State License]	Commission on Accreditation for Respiratory Care 1248 Harwood Rd. Bedford, TX 76021-4244 (817) 283-2835 http://www.coarc.com

Program	Accrediting Entity	Approval/Licensure/Certification	Contact Information
Surgical Technology	On the basis of compliance with the Standards and recommendation of the Accreditation Review Council on education in Surgical Technology and Surgical Assisting (ARC/STSA), accreditation is granted by the Commission on Accreditation of Allied Health Education Programs (CAAHEP)	Certified Surgical Technologist (CST) [National Certifying Exam] The National Board of Surgical Technology and Surgical Assisting (NBSTSA) http://nbstsa.org is the sole qualifying organization to the exam	ARC-STSA 6 W. Dry Creek Circle, Suite #110 Littleton, CO 80120 (303) 694 9262 http://arcst.org CAAHEP 25400 US Highway 19 N, Suite 158 Clearwater, FL 33763 Phone: (727) 210 2350 Fax: (727) 210-2354 http://www.caahep.org
Veterinary Technology	1. Committee on Veterinary Technician Education and Activities (CVTEA), American Veterinary Medical Association ¹ 2. Department of Consumer Affairs, California Veterinary Medical Board (VMB)	Registered Veterinary Technician (RVT) [State License] 2. RVT State License	1. CVTEA-AVMA 1931 N Meacham Rd., Suite 100 Schaumburg, IL 60173-4360 (847) 925-8070 or (800) 248-2862 http://www.avma.org 2. VMB 1747 N. Market Boulevard, Ste. 230 Sacramento, CA 95834 Phone: (916) 515-520 Fax: (916) 928-6849 http://www.vmb.ca.gov
Vocational Nursing	Department of Consumer Affairs, California Board of Vocational Nursing and Psychiatric Technicians (BVNPT)	Licensed Vocational Nurse (LVN) [State License]	BVNPT 2535 Capital Oaks Dr., Ste. 205 Sacramento, CA 95833 (916) 263-7800 http://www.bvnpt.ca.gov

¹An accrediting agency recognized by the United States Department of Education.

²Programs at the Bakersfield, Ontario, Rancho Cordova and Visalia campus have 'Continuing Accreditation' status. The program at the Temecula Campus has 'Provisional Accreditation'; graduates from this program are considered graduates of an approved program and are eligible for all Respiratory Care credentialing examinations.

NOTE: Pursuant to 20 U.S.C. §1092(a) (1) (2), institutions must allow prospective and current students to review documents describing accreditation, approval, or licensing. A request to review records pursuant to this section, must be submitted in writing and clearly identify the requested record(s). Within ten (10) business days of receipt of the request, the College will notify the requesting party of the date, time and location where the requested record(s) may be inspected.

BANKRUPTCY

SJVC does **NOT** have a pending petition in bankruptcy, is **NOT** operating as a debtor in possession, has **NOT** filed a petition with the preceding five years, or has **NOT** had a petition in bankruptcy filed against it within the preceding five years that resulted in reorganization under Chapter 11 of the United States Bankruptcy Code (11 U.S.C. §1101 et seq.)

STATE DISCLOSURES

California

SJVC is a private institution and is approved to operate as an accredited institution by the California Bureau for Private Postsecondary Education (BPPE). Approval to operate means that **SJVC** has been found in compliance with the standards set forth in the California Private Postsecondary Education Act of 2009 (California Education Code, Title 3, Division 10, Part 59, Chapter 8) and Title 5, Division 7.5 – Private Postsecondary Education of the California Code of Regulations.